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February 11, 2015

lan A. Mondrow

VIA RESS AND COURIER Direct: 416-369-4670
ian.mondrow@gowlings.com

Ms. Kirsten Walli Assistant: Cathy Galler
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD Direct: 416-369-4570
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor cathy.galler@gowlings.com
2300 Yonge Street File No. T998372
Toronto, Ontario
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Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2012-0459 — Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (EGD) 2014-2018 Customized IR
Application.

Declaration and Undertaking as to Confidentiality

The undersigned executed a Declaration and Undertaking as to Confidentiality in the captioned
proceeding, and filed same with the Board, on February 21, 2014.

That undertaking was executed in respect of an exhibit in the proceeding (U/T J4.4.) for which
EGD as applicant initially sought confidential treatment, but in respect of which the request for
confidential treatment was subsequently withdrawn (see February 21, 2014 Transcript, page 98,
lines 11 through 15). Accordingly, we provide this letter describing the context for our
undertaking, and confirming that we are not in possession of any confidential material filed in
respect of the captioned proceeding.

Yours truly,
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an A. Mondrow

(o3 A. Mandyam (EGD)
F. Cass (Aird & Berlis LLP)
C. Schuch (Board Staff)
K. Sebalj (Board Staff)
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